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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP #202501010 Motivational Interviewing Training

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Labor

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 17th, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 21st, 2025 

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 1, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	May I submit a proposal if my MINT membership has lapsed, and I am in the process of renewing it if I have proof that I am in the process of renewing it. 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Have these services been awarded by the Department in the past? If so, what is the contract number?

	
	Answer

	
	This has not been a service that was provided under an RFP process. There was a Low Cost Service contract in 2021 and that contract number was 20210127000000002112.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 7
	Can you further describe how much of the training will be in-person? Are there certain aspects of the trainings that must be delivered in person?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department would be open to proposals that the bidder has outlined their proposed required training frequency and methods.  


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Can the Department clarify the expected number of training sessions per year, and the expected split between in-person and virtual formats?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants should submit a proposal that demonstrates how they will deliver services outlined in Part II Scope of Services to Be Provided.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Does the Department have a target number of staff for initial training vs. advanced or ongoing training?

	
	Answer

	
	All staff will require ongoing training. Approximately 145 staff from around the state will be expected to participate in this training and there are 5 Regional offices.  


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Can you provide examples of locations in Southern, Central, and Northern Maine where in-person training may take place?

	
	Answer

	
	At a minimum, possible locations include Portland, Lewiston, Augusta, and Bangor. There may be a need for additional locations.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Will the Department provide training space and equipment, or is the vendor responsible for securing these logistics?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does have locations available for training. Equipment varies with each location. The Department is unclear what equipment is being requested. If the bidder requests equipment that the Department does not have, it will fall to the awarded bidder to provide.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Are there any required fidelity tools or coding systems (e.g., MITI) that the Department expects the vendor to use for MI skill assessment?

	
	Answer

	
	As long as it is a valid tool, the Department is open to proposals that outline which tool they are proposing to use.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	How many internal MI coaches does the Department expect to train over the life of the contract?

	
	Answer

	
	There will be at least one MI coach per region. There are 5 regions. Training and support of the coaches would be expected to continue throughout the contract.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Does the Department require vendors to provide accessibility tools such as captioning or ASL for virtual Zoom trainings, or will that be coordinated by the Department?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department would coordinate ASL and Captioning. This will be for all onsite and virtual training. All materials are expected to be provided in an accessible format by the vendor.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V – Proposal Evaluation and Selection, p. 14
	Can the Department provide more detail on scoring within the “Proposed Services” and “Cost Proposal” sections beyond the general point breakdown?

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer back to PART V- Proposal Evaluation and Selection starting at A. Evaluation Process-General Information. Specifically for Proposed Services and Cost Proposals, please refer to PART V, Section B Scoring Weights and Process


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	Does the Department have defined benchmarks or success metrics for staff skill improvement or MI fidelity over time?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants should submit a proposal that demonstrates how they will deliver services, including benchmarks for skill improvement and MI fidelity over time as outlined in Part II Scope of Services to Be Provided.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	We understand that the training is expected to be provided in a mixture of both in person in BRS offices and/or other locations in southern, central, and/or northern parts of Maine and online live trainings through Zoom. 

How many Initial Motivational Training and Advanced Motivational Training are expected in the Initial Year of Performance?  What is the ratio between Onsite and Virtual training expected during the 1st year i.e. Initial Year of Performance?  Should we assume the same number of trainings in Year 2 and Year 3? We need this information for the costing purpose.

	
	Answer

	
	We anticipate more initial Motivational Interview Training than advanced Motivational Interviewing Training. The Department does not have a minimum required number of trainings and there are no onsite to virtual ratio requirements. The training frequency should remain consistent throughout the contractual periods.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	We understand the requirement of developing internal subject matters experts (MI coaches) to provide support and training to new staff as well as ongoing training to experienced staff. Is there any expected number of MI coaches that needs to be trained from each location or in total during the Initial Year of Performance and the next consecutive Year 2 and Year 3?

	
	Answer

	
	There will be at least one MI coach per region. There are 5 regions. Training and support of the coaches would be expected to continue throughout the contract.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Scope of Services, p. 8
	How many BRS offices and other locations will be attending onsite/virtual training sessions in the Year 1 i.e. Initial Year of Performance? We need this information, as it will help to create a realistic work plan for the implementation of the program as we as help in calculating the total cost of the first contract period.

	
	Answer

	
	Approximately 145 staff from around the state will be expected to participate in this training and there are 5 Regions.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is there any expected number of employees who will be attending training from each location?

	
	Answer

	
	Approximately 145 staff from around the state will be expected to participate in this training.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Does all training need to be conducted by a MINT person or under coordination/ supervision of a MINT person?  Individuals may be trained as MI trainers but not be members of MINT. 

MINT does not certify “agencies”.  Individuals apply to become MINT members.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department had the expectation that trainers providing the service would be MINT certified (or equivalent)


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the total staffing number for all intended recipients?

	
	Answer

	
	Please see question 16.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What percentage of field staff are intended to have MI Coding fidelity during initial performance period?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department’s goal is that 100% of all staff receive MI Coding, however applicants should submit a proposal that demonstrates how they will deliver services outlined in Part II Scope of Services to Be Provided. 


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the timeline to have new staff trained in MI and/or cohort size potential with new hires?

	
	Answer

	
	This RFP encompasses a contract period ending 6/30/28. Cohorts could have a combination of new hires and experienced staff.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Would you prefer to see rates for travel, per diems etc. as a separate line item or as part of the class course?

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer to Appendix D on pages 21 and 22.


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I (Introduction), pg. 5
	How many total people do you anticipate being trained in MI? How many total MI coaches do you anticipate being needed within the department?

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer to questions 14 and 16.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I (Introduction), pg. 5
	What are the most common disabilities of participants that the VCR II, RC I, and Casework Supervisors offer support for?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department serves a wide range of disabilities.


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II (Scope of Services to be Provided), pg. 7
	What is your budget or budget range for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects the bidder to submit a cost proposal that encompasses the total cost of providing this service. 


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV (Proposal Submission Requirements), Section II (Organization Qualifications and Experience), #5 (Financial Viability), pg. 11
	What should be submitted if we do not have the documents requested (balance sheets and income statements) due to being a newer organization? 

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders should provide what information they have available to best meet what was required as stated in the RFP. If they cannot provide what was required, Bidders should provide an explanation for not doing so.


	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section 1, 3, page 10, Eligibility Requirements
	Can non-Motivational Interviewing Network of Trainers submit if they have a subcontract with MINT trainers who will deliver the training? 

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer to question 17


	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, 1, Scope of Services, page 11, reference Part II, page 7
	It references all staff. How many are all staff? What is the breakdown between supervisors/managers and direct service staff? What is the staff turnover rate, and/or how many new staff are hired annually?

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer to question 16 regarding the staff total numbers. All staff are anticipated to participate in the training. Turnover rate and new hire rates vary from year to year. 


	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV, 1, Section III, 2

Party II of the RFP Scope of Services
	Budgets are requested for periods starting 7/1/25 and ending on 6/30/28 (3 years) but the work plan and the work plan is for only the first contract period. Do all the deliverables need to be completed in the first year?

	
	Answer

	
	Contracts derived from this RFP are renewed annually and deliverables and expectations are outlined during the renewal process. 
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